Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Cota, Jennine <JCota@arcadis-us.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 4:55 PM

To: Gutknecht, Lisa A.

Cc: kmwinogrodzki@mmm.com; Venne (Hull), Marie
Subject: 3M Wausau

Attachments: 0608_001.pdf; 0607_001.pdf

Hi Lisa,

Attached please find the revised drawing per our discussion to incorporate into the GIS packet. | have also attached the
well abandonment forms for the site. As we discussed, this should be the last documentation needed to close out the
site. Please let me know if there is anything additional required.

Regards,
Jennine

<<0608_001.pdf>> <<0607_001.pdf>>

Jennine Cota Trask, PE
Senior Engineer

ARCADIS

126 North Jefferson Street
Suite 400

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
414-276-7742
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State of Wisconsin Well/Drilthole/Borehole Abandonment
Department of Natural Resources

PO Box 7921, Madison W 53707-7921 Form 3300-005 (R 10/03) Fage 1 of 2

Natice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281,283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis.Stats., and ch. NR 141, Wis. Adm. Code. [n accordance
with chs.281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats,, failure to file this form may result in a forteiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment for up to one
year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other purpese.
Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to:
D Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater D Waste Management Remediation/Redevelopment D Other:

1.General Information -~ Gl et oo ) QL Facility/Owner In_forr_ha‘ti'qri
Wil Unique Well No. DNR Well iD No. |{County Facility Name
e Marathon 3M Downtown Facility
Common Well Name Gov't Lot # (if applicable) Facility ID License/Permit/Monitoring No. | City,Village or Town
DPLMW-1 Wausau
1741 14 1/4 Section Township Range E [Street Address of Wel
' NW SE 35 29 n| 7 [w 144 Rosecrans Street
Grid Location . — Present Well Owner Qriginal Well Owner
Foet [ n[Feet [Tt [ 1 Local Grid Origin 3M IM
D S Clw |:| (estimated) OR [:I Well Location |treet Address or Route of Owner
Latitude: Longitude:; P.O.Box 33331
DEG MIN SEC ‘DEG MIN SEC City State 7P Code
B N | Wi  St.Paul MN | 55133-3331
losure i tinaue el o-cffeplacementWiell |4, pump, Liner Screen, Casing & Sealing Material ]
3.Well/Driflhole/Borehole Information :. . 000 ns Pump and piping removed? L] ves [INo X
o Original Construction Date Liner(s) removed? L] ves L] o [X] w/a
[X Monitoring Well 8/24/98 Screen removed? D Yes No []nva
Water Well : i
S 8 a e; Ie/D ihol ifla Well Conﬁtruction Report is available, | Casing leftinplace? Yes [[]No [ Jn/A
orehole/Drillhole ttach.
please attac Was casing cut off below surface? Yes [Ino [ ]wa
Construction Type: Did sealing material rise to surface? Yes [ ]no []na
Drilled ] oriven (Sandpoint) L] Dug Did material settle after 24 hours? [Ives No [_]n/A
D Other (specify): If yes, was hole retopped? DYES [:] No D N/A
if bentonite chips were used, were they
Formation Type: hydrated with water from a known safe source? ] Yes No [_]n/a
. ) Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Unconsolidated Formation [ Bedrock Conductor Pipe-Gravity || Conductor Pipe-Pumped
Total Well Depth From Groundsurface (ft.) |Casing Diameter (in.) D (Sééi‘igggfciﬁggd Other (Explain)__Gravity Pour
- 360‘4;11 T tor ) = 2De ey Sealing Materials
ower Driflhole Diameter {in. asin .
oy 396 4!; [ ] Neat Cement Grout [_Iclay-sand Shurry (11 Ib./gal. wt)
- : [ }sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout [_]Bentonite-Sand Slurry” *
XiBentonite Chips
Was well annular space grouted? L ves No L[] Unknown [[] Concrete P
For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:
If yes, to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water (feet) [ ] Bentonite Chips [ Bentonite - Cement Grout
28.39 E:' Granular Bentonite I:I Bentonite - Sand Slurry
Webariaf s b B WA it e s 2 e s e iy i N Yards; Sacks Sealant | o Mix Ratio or
5-Material Used to Fill Well/Drillhole -~ oo From (fe) | To (R v veivele one) | - Mud Weight':
Bentonite Chips Surface 36.45 1 bag
6. Comments . .
7.Supervisionof Work .~ e L e Joiiree o DNRUseOnfy o oo
Name of Person or Firm Doing Sealing Work Date of Abandonment Date Received . - - NotedBy ... -
Boart Longyear/ARCADIS 10/10/05 B LR T
Street or Route Tetephone Number -Commerits
126 N. Jefferson Street (4141276-7742 i e
City Milwaukee ISTate ZIP Code Signagure of Person Doing Work Date Signed
3M/wi1044/wausau/graphics/logs/dplmwi.ai Wi 53202 L%’::mwiyf/ T e T Ié»// & /ﬁﬁ



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources

PO Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160,281,283, 289, 291-293,295, and 299, Wis.Stats., and ch. NR 141, Wis. Adm. Code. In accordance
with chs.281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forteiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment for up to one
yea, dependmg on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other purpose.
Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to:

D Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater D Waste Management Remediation/Redevelopment D Other:

Well/Drillhole/Borehole Abandonment
Form 3300-005 {R 10/03)

Pagelof2

1. General Information

2. Facility/Owner Information’

DNR Well ID No.

County

Wi Unigque Well No, Facility Name
_____ Marathon 3M Downtown Facility
Common Well Name Gov't Lot # (if applicable) Facility ID License/Permit/Monitoring No. | City, Village or Town
DPLMW-3 Wausau
14/ 174 1/4 Section Township Range E |Street Address of Well
CONW SE 35 29 Nl 7 Cw 144 Rosecrans Street
Crid Location Present Well Owner Original Well Owner
Fast D n[Feet D e D Local Grid Origin 3M 3M
D s D W D (estimated) OR [:] Well Location 1otreet Address or Route of Qwner
Latitude: Longitude: P.0.Box 33331
DEG MIN SEC DEG MIN SEC City State ZIP Code
N w St. Paul MN 55133 333‘E
Reason For Abandonment -

Closure

W1 Unique Well No. of Replacement Well

4. Pump, Liner, Screen, Casing & Sealing: Materlal

3. WelianIlholelBorehole informat:on

Pump and piping removed?

] Monitoring Well

Original Constructlon Date

8/24/98

Liner{s) removed?
Screen removed?

D Water Well
D Borehole/Drillhole

If a Well Construction Report is available,
please attach.

Casing left inplace?

D Yes
D Yes
]:] Yes
Yes

[:J No . X N/
[]No [X n/a
[X] No []n/A
[INo [nva

Was casing cut off below surface?

Yes

CIne [ wa

Construction Type: Did sealing material rise to surface? Yes [ No [_]n/A
Drilled [ Driven {Sandpoint) ] Dug Did material settle after 24 hours? []yes No [ ] n/A
D Other (specify): If yes, was hole retopped? DYES [:] No D N/A

If bentonite chips were used, were they
Formation Type: hydrated with water from a known safe source? [_] Yes No [_]n/a
. ) Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Unconsolidated Formation [ 1Bedrock Conductor Pipe-Gravity [_| Conductor Pipe-Pumped
Total Well Depth From Groundsurface (ft.) |Casing Diameter {in.) D ?Bcéiigsgé&cﬁg;?}ed Other {Explain); Gravity Pour
- 350.9;;‘ e = 2 e Sealing Materials
ower Drillhole Diameter (in. asing De A
83 395 92 [ ] Neat Cement Grout ] Clay-Sand Skurry (11 Ib./gal. wt.}
: : D Bentonite-Sand Sturry” ”

Was well annular space grouted?

|:| Yes No B Unknown

D Sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout
D Concrete

Bentonite Chips

For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:

If yes, to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water {feet) |:| Bentonite Chips [::] Bentonite - Cement Grout
29.94 I____J Granular Bentonite [l Bentonite - Sand Slurry
T O Rt e < Ne.Yards, Sacks Sea!ant -~ Mix Ratioor.
3 Matenal Used to FnilWeIIaniihole oy | Fromift) :'-f.:'i'f.b_{ft.') ot Volume {circleone) .| Mud Weight -
Bentomte Chlps Surface | 35.94 1 bag
6. Comments - - .-~
7. Supervision of Work _ _ B IS _ DNR Use Cnly
Name of Person or Firm Domg Seahng Work Date of Abandonment Date Received . | Noted By
Boart Longyear/ARCADIS 10/10/05 T o
Street or Route Telephane Number ‘Comments
126 N. Jefferson Street {(414)276-7742 e
City Milwaukee State ZIP Code Signatyre of Person DoingWork I Date Slgned
3M/wi1044/wausau/graphics/logs/dplmw3.ai Wi 53202 el (?// é’/@é




State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
PO Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921

Well/Drilthole/Borehole Abandonment

Form 3300-005 (R 10/03) Page 1 of 2

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160,281,283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis.Stats., and ch.NR 141, Wis. Adm. Code. In accordance
with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats, faijure to file this form may result in a forteiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment for up to one
year, depending on the program and conduct involved, Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other purpose.,
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

2, Facility/Owner Information

County

Wi Unigue Well No. DANR Well 1D No. Facility Name
mmmmm Marathon 3M Downtown Facility
Common Well Name Gov't Lot # (if applicable) Facility ID License/Permit/Monitoring No. | City, Village or Town
DPLMW-2 Wausau
14/ 1/4 1/4 Section [Township Range £ [Street Address of Well
’ NW SE 35 20 N| 7 El W 144 Rosecrans Street

Grid Location

Present Well Owner Criginal Welt Owner

Feet M Feet e (] Local Grid Qrigin 3M 3M
D g D W [:[ {estimated) OR I:IW@“ f ocation |Street Address or Route of Owner
Catitude: Congitude: G MIN SEC P.O.Box 33331
DEG MiN SEC P City State | ZIP Code
w St.Paul MN 55133-3331

Reason For Abandonment
Closure

W1 Unigue Well No, of Replacement Well

4. Pump; Liner, Screen, Casing & Sealing Material .

3, Well/Drilthole/Botehole Information =+

No [X]n/a

%X} Monitoring Well

Original Construction Date

8/24/98

Pump and piping removed? D Yes
Liner{s) removed? [ ] Yes [ no N/A
Screen removed? [] Yes No [ ]N/A

|:| Water Well
[ 1 Borehole/Drillhole

If a Well Construction Report is available,
please attach.

Construction Type:

Drilled
D Other (specify):

D Driven (Sandpoint}

[ Ipug

Formation Type:

Unconsolidated Formation

|___i Bedrock

Casing left inplace? Yes [ ]No [ In/A

Was casing cut off below surface? Yes |:| No D N/A

Did sealing material rise to surface? Yes |:| No D N/A

Did material settle after 24 hours? [ ]es No [_]n/A
If yes, was hole retopped? [ JYes [INo []n/a

H bentonite chips were used, were they

hydrated with water from a known safe source? D Yes No D N/A

Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Conductor Pipe-Gravity |:| Conductor Pipe-Pumped

Screened & Poured in:  Gravity Pour
D{Benmnite Boure (X other Explain): y

Total Well Depth From Groundsurface {ft) [Casing Diameter (in.)
35.97 2
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) (asing Depth (ft)
8.3 35.97

Sealing Materials

|:| Neat Cement Grout BCIay-Sand Sluery (11 lb./gal. wt.}

Was well annular space grouted?

D Yes

No D Unknown

[[] sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout [_IBentonite-Sand Slurry” *
[ ] concrete Bentonite Chips

For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:

if yes, to what depth (feet}?

Depth to Water (feet)

[} Bentonite Chips [:] Bentonite - Cement Grout
B Granular Bentonite r_—l Bentonite - Sand Slurry

5:Material Used to Fill Well/Diillhole .~

30.29

| Fem{ft) | To(ft)

=i Ratio or -

-:No.Yards,Sacks Sealant = I ]
o & le : . Mud Weight -

-or Volume [circle ong) " -

Bento.hite“Chi.ps

35.97

Surface

1 bag

6. Commants-

7.Supervision of Work _ . _ _ e .- .DNRUseQOnly - -
Name of Person or Firm Doing Sealing Work Date of Abandonment Date Received Noted By - B
Boart Longyear/ARCADIS 10/10/05 e SoE s
Street or Route Telephone Number Comments -

126 N. Jefferson Street

(414)276-7742

City Milwaukee
3hdSwilG44/wausau/graphicsfogs/dplmw2.ai

State
Wi

ZIP Code
53202

Doin Work

Signagre of Person
|Stanagsre of Person Dong Work _

| Date Signed

&P SIS




	Materials Handling Plan-Riverside 2015.pdf
	Riverside Park Materials Handling Plan
	 Geographic Information System Registry PDF file for further information on the nature and extent of contamination: http://dnrmaps.wisconsin.gov
	Description of Contamination
	Description of the Cover and Impacted Unsaturated Soils

	Allowed Activities
	Restricted Activities
	Amendment or Withdrawal of the Materials Handling Plan
	This Materials Handling Plan can be amended or withdrawn by the property Owner and its successors with the written approval of the WDNR or its successors.
	Contact Information


	3M Wausau Barrier Maintenance Plan.pdf
	Cap Maint Plan-Facility_update
	3M Downtown Wausau Facility Barrier Maintenance Plan
	 Geographic Information System Registry PDF file for further information on the nature and extent of contamination: http://dnrmaps.wisconsin.gov
	Description of Contamination
	Description of the Barrier

	Required Activities
	Amendment or Withdrawal of the Barrier Maintenance Plan
	This Barrier Maintenance Plan can be amended or withdrawn by the property Owner and its successors with the written approval of the WDNR or its successors.
	Contact Information


	barrier inspection maintenance log
	gw exceed.ai
	FIG2_EXT
	Fig3_Imp_Barrier_Loc_20140106




